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From: Joseph Sebrosky
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2008 2:05 PM
To: BELCOL PE
Cc: Clifford Munson; Rebecca Karas; Sarah Gonzalez; Yong Li
Subject: Conference Call Summary - June 11, 2008 - TVA Bellefonte COLA - RAI response 

associated with Eastern Tennessee seismic zone

MEMORANDUM TO:  File (Docket Numbers 52‐014, 52‐015, Bellefonte Units 3 and 4 COLA) 
 
FROM:                        Joe Sebrosky 
                                    Office of New Reactors, Division of New Reactor Licensing 
                                    Project Manager, AP1000 Projects Branch 1 
 
SUBJECT:                     Summary of Conference Call with Applicant on June 11, 2008 
 
On June 11, 2008, NRC staff participated in a telephone conference call with TVA representatives and 
observers (see list below) regarding the staff’s detailed review of the Bellefonte Units 3 and 4 COLA.  The 
purpose of the call was to discuss TVA's response to request for additional information (RAI) 2.5.2‐1 regarding 
the Eastern Tennessee Seismic zone.  TVA provided a response to this RAI in two phases: 1) a response dated 
3/19/2008 (ADAMS accession number ML081070473) and 2) response dated 5/30/08 (ADAMS accession 
number ML081550232) that references an NEI white paper dated May 14, 2008 (ADAMS package 
ML081420023). 
 
The staff indicated that it was reviewing the site specific aspect of TVA's response as it relates to the Dames 
and Moore study.  The staff requested, and TVA agreed, that TVA will provide the raw data that was used to 
develop the curves in TVA's 3/19/2008 response.  TVA would provide this information as a supplement to the 
RAI response.  The staff indicated that it would use this information to perform an assessment as to whether 
or not a followon RAI would be needed in this area.   
 
 
The NRC attendees were: 
Joe Sebrosky 
Cliff Munson 
Sarah Gonzalez 
Yong Li 
 
TVA (applicant) attendees were: 
Eddie Grant 
Jeff Munsey - TVA 
Penny Selman - TVA 
 
Other attendees were:  
Wes Sparkman - Southern 
Chuck Pierce - Southern 
Don Moore - Southern 
John Richards - Duke 
Don Lindgren - Westinghouse 
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Bob Whorton - SCANA 
Leslie Kass - NEI 
Shelley Kowkabany – NuStart  
Rich Grumbir – NuStart 
Ron Davis - NuStart 
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